
 

G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Member Packet\Opening statement 2014‐12‐16.doc 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  
Zoning Board of Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors appointed by City Council to decide 
on requests for variances and other matters that are brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation 
of the literal provisions of the Zoning Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical 
difficulty with the land that would warrant the granting of the variance.  
  

PROCEDURE 
  
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an item is called, 
the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City Administration will summarize 
the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an opportunity to address the Board to 
explain the justification for the action requested.  
  
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board may have, 
the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on the request should 
raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to the podium and sign in on the 
sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves with name and address, indicate their 
relationship to the property in question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and 
state whether they are in favor of or against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  
Comments must be directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible 
and closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized by the 
Chairman to speak at one time.  
  
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once the Public 
Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response to a specific question 
by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to approve, deny, or postpone the 
request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of four votes are needed.  If the request is not 
granted, the applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court.  
  



Revised September 10, 2013 

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 

In order for a variance to be granted, a practical difficulty, as determined by the Board, must be 
present.  On a separate sheet, please clearly identify and explain the practical difficulty justifying 
the variance request.  The practical difficulty must be clearly related to as many of the 5 standards 
below as possible: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Glenn Clark, Chair, David Eisenbacher, Vice Chair 
Thomas Desmond, Allen Kneale, David Lambert, Paul McCown, Philip Sanzica 

Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate) 
   

July 19, 2016 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 21, 2016 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a 
parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size. 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C)  R-1E Zoning District 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT June 21, 2016 

1 

On June 21, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
David Lambert 
Paul McCown 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – May 17, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the May 17, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
No changes 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a 

parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size. 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, to deny the request. 
 
Yes: Lambert, Sanzica, Clark 
No: McCown, Kaltsounis 
 
MOTION FAILED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT June 21, 2016 

2 

Moved by McCown 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone the request to the July 19 regular meeting. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, SAFET STAFA OF STERLING CONSTRUCTION INC., 

6511 MALVERN – In order to construct a new home, a 2 foot variance to the 30 
foot maximum height limit. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED  
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, ERIC JANNESS, 1876 SMALLBROOK – In order to 
build a new uncovered attached deck, a 6 foot variance from the requirement that 
the deck be set back 25 feet from the rear property line. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, TROY AND CORA HANLEY, 196 CHOPIN – In order to 

build a detached garage, a 15 foot variance to the required 25 foot required 
setback from the Hartshorn Avenue property line. 
 
Moved by McCown 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT June 21, 2016 

3 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOSEPH CIARAMITERO III, 1078 BOYD – In order In 
order to split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 300 square foot variance from 
the 7,500 square foot minimum lot size. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Sanzica 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Clark, Kaltsounis, Lambert, Sanzica 
No: McCown 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – Mr. Evans advised the Board that their resolution from the May 

17, 2016 meeting regarding height limits on homes has been forwarded to the Planning 
Director for potential future action by the Planning Commission. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - None 
  
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 9:02 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 05 17 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 

 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a 
parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size. 

 
 













































ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT May 17, 2016 

1 

On May 17, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 19, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the April 19, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Sanzica 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone case 4A to the June 21, 2016 regular meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a 

parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 
square foot minimum lot size.  Zoning Ordinance Section:  4.06 (C)  R-1E Zoning 
District 
 
Chair Clark opened the public hearing. No person spoke.  Chair Clark closed the 
public hearing. 

evanspm
Highlight



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT May 17, 2016 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, SAFET STAFA OF STERLING CONSTRUCTION INC., 
6511 MALVERN – In order to construct a new home, a 2 foot variance to the 30 
foot maximum height limit. 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Clark 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Clark, Kneale 
No: Lambert, Sanzica, Desmond, Eisenbacher 
 

MOTION FAILED 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Kneale 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone to the June 21, 2016 regular meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JASON SOUSA, 4354 CHERRYWOOD – In order to 
construct an addition to the house, 1) a 3 foot variance from the required 10 foot 
minimum side yard setback, and 2) a 5 foot variance from the requirement that 
both side yard setbacks combined be at least 25 feet. 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance as presented. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Election of Officers (Chair, Vice Chair) 

 
Motion by Lambert 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED to elect Glen Clark as Chair and David Eisenbacher as Vice Chair 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL April 19, 2016 

1 

On April 19, 2016, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher (arrived 7:48 p.m.) 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  March 15, 2016 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the March 15, 2016 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Item 4A withdrawn by applicant, noted by Board. 
 

4. HEARING OF CASE 
 
VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD – In order to split a parcel of 
land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 square foot minimum 
lot size 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Clark 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Lambert, Clark 
No: Eisenbacher, Kneale, Sanzica, Desmond 
 

MOTION FAILS 
 

evanspm
Highlight



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL April 19, 2016 

2 

Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Kneale, Lambert, Clark 
No: Sanzica, Desmond, Eisenbacher 
 

MOTION FAILS 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Kneale 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone the request to the May 17, 2016 regularly scheduled Zoning 
Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – The Board acknowledged receipt of the Master Plan status 
memo from the Planning Director. 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None. 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:32 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2016\Final\2016 04 19 ZBA Minutes Final.doc 

 

evanspm
Highlight



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL March 17, 2015 
 
 
4. POSTPONED ITEM 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order to split a 

parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 square foot 
minimum lot size.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R-1E Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Clark 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 
Yes: Eisenbacher, Kneale, Clark 
No: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Desmond 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Desmond 
No: Kneale, Clark, Eisenbacher 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Kneale 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 
Yes: Clark, Desmond, Kneale 
No: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Eisenbacher 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: Sanzica, Eisenbacher, Kaltsounis 
No: Clark, Desmond, Kneale 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 
Yes: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Desmond 
No: Kneale, Clark, Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to postpone the item to the April 21, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals 
Meeting. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL February 17, 2015 
 
 

 

5. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order 

to split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 
7,500 square foot minimum lot size.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R-1E 
Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Lambert 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Lambert 
 

RESOLVED, to table the motion to the March 17, 2015 Zoning Board of 
Appeals Meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 



evanspm
Typewritten Text
ZBA 1321 BOYD













BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                          AUGUST 17, 2004 

 2

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 

 To allow the Planning Commission to discuss and act on the special use 
approval request submitted by the Church. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO POSTPONE THIS REQUEST UNTIL THE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 
21, 2004 CARRIED 
 
ITEM #3 – VARIANCE REQUEST.  RWT BUILDING, LLC, 1309 BOYD (PROPOSED 
ADDRESS), for relief of the Ordinance to divide a parcel of land, which will result in two 
7,200 square foot parcels, where Section 30.10.06 of the Ordinance requires a 
minimum lot area of 7,500 square feet in the R-1E Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Zoning Ordinance to 
divide a parcel and construct a new single-family residence.  The existing home at 1321 
Boyd is located on Lot #29 with a portion of the attached garage located on Lot #28.  
Although these two lots are shown as two separate parcels for tax purposes, since the 
same individual owns them, Section 40.50.02 of the Zoning Ordinance considers this to 
be an undivided parcel.  Individually these lots are only 7,200 square feet in area.  
Section 30.10.05 of the Ordinance requires a minimum lot area of 7,500 square feet in 
the R-1E Zoning District.  The plans submitted propose to remove the garage, separate 
the lots creating two 7,200 square foot parcels, and build a new home on Lot #28. 
 
This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of July 20, 2004 and was 
postponed to allow the Board members to revisit the site to determine if the proposed 
home would create an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the setback requirements would be met with the new home.  Mr. 
Stimac indicated that the plans submitted indicate a new dwelling with 7 ½’ on each side 
and 45’ of building width, which would comply with the Ordinance.  Mr. Courtney then 
stated that basically this variance would be creating two non-conforming lots. 
 
Mr. Murray Deagle from RWT Building, LLC was present and stated that the proposed 
homes would comply with the requirements of the Ordinance with the exception of the 
lot area.  Mr. Deagle also said this neighborhood is quite mixed in the type of homes 
that exist and did not feel this proposed split would cause an adverse effect to 
surrounding property.  Mr. Deagle had approached the School District to see if they 
would consider selling some of the property behind this lot in order to have the lots meet 
the area requirement, but was told that they would not sell any of their land, however 
believes that this lot would conform with the other homes in the area regarding the 
depth of the lot.  Mr. Deagle went on to say that he feels that the new construction 
would not only improve the neighborhood but would also add property value to the City 
of Troy.  Mr. Deagle also said that they would be willing to move the house farther east 
in order to add to the side yard setback.  RWT Building has been constructing new  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                          AUGUST 17, 2004 

 3

ITEM #3 – con’t. 
 
homes in Troy for the last ten years, and the homes that they build are generally 2200 
square feet, and Mr. Deagle feels this size of home is very desirable in this area. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are seven (7) written objections on file.  There are three (3) written approvals on 
file. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that he had gone back to this site and noticed that there was a 
drainage ditch that ran along the back of the property.  Mr. Kovacs also said that he did 
not see how a new home would obstruct the view of the school, as presently there are a 
number of large trees, and the school is set back approximately 200’ from these trees. 
Mr. Kovacs also said that he did not see a problem with this request as he feels that the 
proposed home would fit in with the other homes in the area and feels that conforming 
to the Ordinance would be unnecessarily burdensome for the petitioner. 
 
Mr. Courtney stated that he feels this is a conforming lot now and by granting a variance 
the Board would create two (2) non-conforming lots and the only hardship was 
monetary.  Mr. Courtney said that he could not justify this variance. 
 
Mr. Fejes agreed with Mr. Courtney and stated that he did not see any type of hardship 
at all with the land, and would not be able to justify a variance.  Mr. Hutson said that he 
thinks that splitting this parcel would increase the congestion in the area and he could 
not find a practical difficulty that ran with the land.   
 
Mr. Maxwell stated that he did not think splitting this property would create a hardship 
and felt that the proposed homes would fit in with this area and would improve the 
property. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Hutson 
 
MOVED, to deny the request of RWT Building, LLC, 1309 Boyd (proposed address), for 
relief of the Ordinance to divide a parcel of land, which will result in two 7,200 square 
foot parcels, where Section 30.10.06 of the Ordinance requires a minimum lot area of 
7,500 square feet in the R-1E Zoning District. 
 

 Variance would be contrary to public interest. 
 Variance would have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
 Petitioner did not demonstrate a hardship. 

 
Yeas:  5 – Hutson, Schultz, Courtney, Fejes, Gies 
Nays:  2 – Kovacs, Maxwell 



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1321 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1369 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1157 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1265 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1213 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1199 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1139 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1063 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Polygonal Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Prepared March 2016 by City of Troy



Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1149 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1454 BOYD 72

Address:

8,756

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1417 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1357 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1251 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1167 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1131 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1031 BOYD 66

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1441 BOYD 72

Address:

8,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1381 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1382 BOYD 63

Address:

7,654

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1466 BOYD 62

Address:

11,322

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1322 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1264 BOYD 60

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1228 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1142 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1418 BOYD 63

Address:

7,658

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1406 BOYD 63

Address:

7,656

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1346 BOYD 63

Address:

7,599

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1240 BOYD 60

Address:

7,290

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1204 BOYD 60

Address:

7,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1394 BOYD 63

Address:

7,655

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 BOYD 60

Address:

7,283

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1250 BOYD 60

Address:

7,337

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1064 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1430 BOYD 63

Address:

7,659

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1308 BOYD 60

Address:

7,282

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1282 BOYD 60

Address:

7,280

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1216 BOYD 60

Address:

7,293

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1198 BOYD 60

Address:

7,198

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1128 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1040 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1370 BOYD 63

Address:

7,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1078 BOYD 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1050 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1407 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1358 BOYD 63

Address:

7,339

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1296 BOYD 60

Address:

7,281

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1122 BOYD 90

Address:

10,795

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1453 BOYD 72

Address:

8,639

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1429 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1281 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1205 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1185 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1442 BOYD 72

Address:

8,751

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 BOYD 60

Address:

7,285

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1174 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1152 BOYD -1162 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1102 BOYD 90

Address:

10,790

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1465 BOYD 61

Address:

11,024

Area (SQFT):

72

14

Frontage Avg (Mean) 66

Frontage Standard Deviation

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

Area Standard Deviation

Area Avg (Mean) 7,988

1,805

evanspm
Polygon

evanspm
Typewritten Text



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1369 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1157 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1265 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1213 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1199 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1139 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1063 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Prepared May 2016 by City of Troy1321 Boyd omitted 

evanspm
Polygon



Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1149 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1454 BOYD 72

Address:

8,756

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1417 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1357 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1251 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1167 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1131 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1031 BOYD 66

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1441 BOYD 72

Address:

8,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1381 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1382 BOYD 63

Address:

7,654

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1466 BOYD 62

Address:

11,322

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1322 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1264 BOYD 60

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1228 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1142 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1418 BOYD 63

Address:

7,658

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1406 BOYD 63

Address:

7,656

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1346 BOYD 63

Address:

7,599

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1240 BOYD 60

Address:

7,290

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1204 BOYD 60

Address:

7,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1394 BOYD 63

Address:

7,655

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 BOYD 60

Address:

7,283

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1250 BOYD 60

Address:

7,337

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1064 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1430 BOYD 63

Address:

7,659

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1308 BOYD 60

Address:

7,282

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1282 BOYD 60

Address:

7,280

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1216 BOYD 60

Address:

7,293

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1198 BOYD 60

Address:

7,198

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1128 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1040 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1370 BOYD 63

Address:

7,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1078 BOYD 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1050 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1407 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1358 BOYD 63

Address:

7,339

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1296 BOYD 60

Address:

7,281

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1122 BOYD 90

Address:

10,795

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1453 BOYD 72

Address:

8,639

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1429 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1281 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1205 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1185 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1442 BOYD 72

Address:

8,751

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 BOYD 60

Address:

7,285

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1174 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1152 BOYD -1162 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1102 BOYD 90

Address:

10,790

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1465 BOYD 61

Address:

11,024

Area (SQFT):

71

13

Frontage Avg (Mean) 65

Frontage Standard Deviation

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

Area Standard Deviation

Area Avg (Mean) 7,898

1,646


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	June 21, 2016

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD
	Locational Maps (3)
	Application
	Minutes, March 17, 2015
	Minutes, February 17, 2015
	Minutes, August 17, 2004
	Minutes, July 20, 2004
	Minutes, August 17, 2004
	Parcel Variance Report(s) 


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT



